

PARMJIT SINGH

UI/UX DESIGNER

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a UI/UX Designer now based in Chandigarh, India. I like to resolve design problems, create perceptive user interfaces & imagine useful interactions, focusing on user-centered design.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

Skilled in Adobe XD, Figma, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, & Adobe Illustrator. I also have a great knowledge of Wordpress, HTML, Bootstrap, and Core PHP.

CONTACT DETAILS

Phone #1 : +91-79863-99517

Phone #2 : +91-90419-83339

Email : parmjit.singh9452@gmail.com

Address : 10 Phase, SASN, Punjab

CAREER SUMMARY

Sr. UI/UX Designer

UIUX Studio (2020 - 2022)

Since I joined the company last year, I have been creating initial concept sketches, user flows, and prototypes for the final visual design of some big brands

UI Designer

Rabbixal (2018 - 2020)

I was creating Web and App UI layouts for this company. Also, I got an opportunity to design almost over 300+ UI designs for the Freepik Contributor Profile of this company by following the extensive selection process of Freepik.

Interactive Designer

IY Technology (2016 - 2018)

During my time at IY Tech, I took on a variety of challenges envisioning, designing, planning, and leading my team and myself to create outstanding digital products that are enjoyable and usable by everyone.

Web Designer & Developer

MPAS (2015 - 2016)

I worked as a Web Designer & Developer for the company. I started as a trainee and made my way through all other seniors to the top rank of the developer team within a year with my hard work, curiosity in the field, and dedication towards the goals given to me.

EDUCATION

B. Sc. - Information Technology

Punjab Technical University (2012 - 2014)

Graduated with the overall 65% score

Senior Secondary Education

A.S.S.M. College (GNDU) (2010 - 2012)

Humanities group with 70% marks.

INTERESTS & HOBBIES

- Gourmand
- Poetry, Writing and Reading
- Singing
- Solo Travelling
- Creating Music